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+ ADVERTISEMENT

TO-LLET

0-Let/Se e p iAol Sale/Joint Venture MIEGENSMTITTHE T O-LE T Beairaweml TO-LET
1450saft Bashundh IN LAKE CITY CONCORD, SHOWf Orl 113 Storied Garment Factory. B.Sc. Engineer BUET wanis to Ready Commercial Building| |3rd floor, 3 Bed wﬂh?cﬂblnﬂt 3
Sq 35 Un ara KHILKHET OFF AIHPBHT 1. Bl’rfhdﬂ}-ﬁ llﬂﬂ{]ﬂ' Eﬂ, EI] DhﬂkaC[t}r ! teach O/A Level Fh?5|551 .D.fﬂce Spaﬂe 3600 or 7,200 hﬂth famll a"d fDI'mElI ll‘v’ll‘.lg At Eandharar |ndependent 2
Block-C. Tel: 814344, EIE?TDHIEI%F; &L}i%mgcl:l o . ﬁj gﬁﬁiﬁim Joint Venture/ Sale. E"‘E’Est?-sgh?tt?:hg’:*maml ag'lfttem ?‘;;E n g‘-’fﬁngiﬁ:“ dining, kitchen and servant toilet,| [storied house (in 8 kathas land)
0176 558 QGB[] TION. SERIOUS CALLS ONLY: I.FEEFET KABIR magician Fﬂreigners PE!TEEL E:;_ Faatis'a o il‘l?‘iﬁuﬁaﬂglca Genera;mr Availgijle, P lﬂ[l ;I r FDIES E available for rent. Quiet Area.
= PHONE: 01918875186 E-mail: rajdp2009@gmail.com Please Contact @ 01731-012639 Raziur : 01319-19453.4 Please Contact @ 01731-012639
AG / 16 _[EEd 2
o o |l Ganan Cu L was Amendment No. 1 of BPDB's
b¢o-d3¢o AT WG IR V3¢¢-¢t00 T: B purchase land measurin . .
U e e o i oot v | 10 (ten) - kathasan International Tender Notice
76 fFany may kindly contact
| E mm Mr. Dilan, S| | Tender enquiry No. & date Subject to be | Existing as To be amended
t o Mobile +BBO1?33 966790. No. amended as
cﬂsrﬁwm Mro-daue TG .
SRR Sobo, 8E, S0l ‘fﬁﬂﬂ*’?ﬂ:m T TUF| gz avo, Sodbr, 3880, baric ﬁmﬁ ﬂmmw 01, | Pur-215/2012-13/Rev.(CF) | Tender selling date | Up to 09/01/2013 | Up to 23/01/2013
ofgh § Revie-a 3090-330¢ CTI¥ € 0000 IMFWA| |yog5 wae swes THEDS 10 R BT | CRTICTY - Date: 14/11/2012 Tender closing date | 10/01/2013 2410112013
oS3 B oz i | | | RS R | GO | ot b eRics R #] | oyageaavess, odacceevess -
038388dLLLY, 035388buLLY | | |2 03DIBBBULLY, 038388bYY0Y |  |ossdacwacoy, osasyavuevo | L : Supply of Tender  opening | 10/01/2013 24/01/2013
03 Nos.-33M11KV, 16/20 | date
Government of the People’s Republic of Bangladesh | [fen ex oo ar tceo MVGL Dwer Tensomer _
Bureau of Manpower Employment and Training g5 @ Jom CTIT 33b9-338¢ 02. | Pur-216/2012-13/Rev.(CF) Tender selling date | Upto 13/01/2013 | Up to 27/01/2013
89/2, Kakrail. Dhaka-1000 :ﬂ‘*x’f-‘ 8 %qu}}f'”“ Date: 14/11/2012 Tender closing date | 14/01/2013 28/01/2013
. . ml : fafoms ey | m“ﬁl_ Supply of Tender  opening | 14/01/2013 28/01/2013
I“Vltatlon fOI' Tender (IFT) od»388dbL90, 0 88N 03bIBBORIRY, 03933¢BYLY4 05 Nos-33/11KV. 20/26 | date
GOVERNMENT OF THE PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF BANGLADESH
|1 | Ministry/Division Ministry of Expatriates’ Welfare and Overseas Employment. J E E P S A L E MVA Power Transformer
2 | Agency Bureau of Manpower, Employment and Training. All other terms & conditions of the aforesaid tender shall remain unchanged
31 Frocuring entty name <age Zamers Teelare Fund, BUET. Bhaka, 1 |BMW X5- 03/04, BMW X3- 04/05, BMW 5 Series- 08/09, '
s Porsonalizaton Systom wi rolaled Logisics, Senvices and Traiing on | | Pajero-07/09, Pajero-06/07, RAVA- 05/09, RAVA- 05/07, Sl Exer ithan
LIPS e TumkeyBasis. Xtrail- 03/04, Crown-03/09, Cefiro-06/07, Mark 2- 04/09, Bidvutian-721(512/1/13 _ Director
T sl e 2 Alphard-03/08, H1- 10/11, Harrier- 06/07,H1-10/11, Road-15,| | BlOYtJan-r2i(d) Directorate of Purchase
REV N ORRATION H-8, Block-D, Banani, Cell:01711537200,01928282829| | ®2:%° BPDB, Dhaka
quélngﬁﬁmnmﬁnm | OTH rfematona) .
8 | Budgetand of fund Wage Eamer’s Welfare Fund.
PARTICULAR INFORMATION P W@_@' ™ A9
9 | Tender package No. 1 (one).

T #Afawes
10 | Tender pack
ender package name y8/se, Tfefdm qififene ware, T=gHl o47, BF- huun

Supply, installation and issioning of Smart Card, and Smart Card
P:E:Em:rlzat?:m Systaarl']n ﬁw%ﬁgln&gisﬁcs,a‘&aw?ms :nd Tg?ning ann REHAB 99 g% 9] (Financial EKB:E
71 [ Tender publicaion daie N2 ;{T}g‘%‘%_fm;? %ﬂfﬁa Bl m 2 fogmas/Hir-o/efb-¢/sfE.y8-b0/30 Ifes 0d/0d/2050f
12| Tender last selling date 3170172013
R T Ga02013. 770 oon, SR, S V2 A EFH? ﬁﬁm% l %Cm iﬂ‘ ﬂﬁ AT 9@ ﬁwﬂm
| 14 ender opening dafe and ime 13, 03:00 pm.
15 | Name & address of the office(s) Address; ﬁ
- Selling tender document 1. E'ﬁunts Section (Welfare), 4" Floor, Briefing Center Building, BMET, - M © ﬁmﬁ
dKa
2. Commissioner Office, Dhaka Metropolitan Police, Ramna, Dhaka. RikiEkE HOTLINE : 01914-067433, 01914-067409, 01914-067418, 3033-200 HETE 8ofb Fawifa M ZAFEHED0 oo (o) 927 (ot feramr-2v-mF At a= eenzsEat
- 3. Divisional Commissioner Offics, Sequnbagicha, Dhaka. 01914-252462, Phone : 9881524, 8821671 I 3% 706 wre/mdt f v fodifire Ty e Fffire =0 staveem SR w0 A1RTeTE §
- Receiving tender document 1. Additional Director General’s Office Ft::_rum,-iﬂ‘IFlmr, EMET, Dhaka. FAS Finénce & Inve:.stment Ltd S| AT B AR 230 23
gj Eﬂﬂﬂﬁ%ﬁfﬂ;&ﬂ%“;ﬁ Egﬂlﬁ%ﬁfﬁ{g@' Eheka. Suvastu Imam Square (4th F1.), 65 Gulshan Avenue, Dhaka 3| IFEr GE5EAG A ATANAT AGFE 2050, W03 € 033 AF AN AT CEEE FITFHE KA
4, :-{"I;gistry céfhgggatré%t%sl' Wegﬁrekaand Overseas Employment, Probashi TS “nfEET |
cyln e, o0 LRk , : - o| e et fEme
5 Bangladesirea Teencl g Cans Miour, Da, Department of Microbiology R T o R B G PR SR A
4 grﬁ:; Fazilatunnessa Mujib Mohila Technical Training Centre, Mirpur, ""’ﬂf}f o, Uniuersity of Dhaka Tey faf+y 3.¢0 AfFTe 283 | S
P 81 endis wfeafEe e e wieeE |
8. IICT, BUET, Dhaka. Dhaka-1000, Ban |EdESh e WS fifers ric
~Opening tender document Additional Director General's Office Room, 4" Fioor, BMET, Dhaka, ¢ e J & ﬁ sl RIGH @A U RO JF AN : i"“mﬁ'ﬂ SRR Sl Sy
16 | Placeldateftime of pre-tender meeting (if Place — Date _ Time s TIAIE 03, 2039 (OMR) ~rafers wf=Ebmm ey endt Frfne/wemre tofd a0 230 93 fyfafes
required) FGuddmm‘nlal g}ﬁmamr 2470112013 11:00am W ﬁm farapr =1 2309 2
eneral s Office %) Total GPA (SSC+HSC) with additional «) Total GPA (SSC+HSC) without additional <) HSC
Room, 4" Floor : Ak : - i ;
! 5 GPA with additional =) SSC GPA with additional ®) English (HSC) %) Bengali (HSC) &) HSC
BMET, Dhaka-1000
INFORMATION FOR TENDERER _ — . wqee  fame  for, o fedfane, passing Year &) Age
17 | Eligibility of tenderer 7?7 Expenience of supplying similar goods in the last three years. " . : i, . Y| A FOE (FEE, FEEE JEE) o (9F@)T T AEfre @i | 9 798 A& S
79 Eﬂ&lpﬂ&%ﬂﬁ mmrieﬁum’ungﬂing supplying of minimum 0.5 million similar Production of Bacillus thunnglenSIS T ST PPN CSTOT 230 2374 | B HeAES Spmefies T e fefare offa s
C'-E . L] L] L] L] L]
18 | Brief description of 00ds or works Prodicton and Supply of STar Card o Turboy Bask. Biopesticides by Biotechnological Approach ST A | JETT TAF EHelET SrerwT S et T R0 @R 4 WO ifeleT v
el descplion gl elaled services feperseedue ; o] T E for the Control of Vegetables Pests in g gl
20 | Price of tender document (Tk) Bg?z r;llﬂ.ﬂﬂfl-l_it:ﬁ: rﬂaﬁandl a;htfg-il{ilva“]in;ﬂﬁ EDFI[E; -[63-1; Pﬁﬂ Lﬁ] ﬂr“friurg 0 c il g U R GG W TR Yo BTER GTHT (PG, SiAe 03l JeTarar e W A M sefiE o
_ § mer{: E“EI'E_FUTId,E- .EI:?:IDHEHE. _ Ureg BangladeSh W W W W Zﬁﬁﬁ W%WW@L@|
21 | Item Description of Location Tender security amount Completion ime in TEfe @Ed enmiEe ke b ST (ATGTEE e TATOE (IR AT (G FEe TRTATOT, G, AT, Fhum, TR e
No. lot/item v T 7 weeks/months 2 E fAerErE) FeEms e 2R m b wme e W= HE Yo% W ot T e A 230 |
1 okt brgka BOT 12.T0.000 \twnive iac seveny Housenc) 40 cays WW% d@%ﬁiﬁf 'ﬂlfﬂﬂ tﬂf\?ﬁ/ﬁ%é'lm (4T & e Aarwe S e Srgie famE %Tg;qﬂﬁ et ﬂg‘j ZAFHe0n S
?é] eqn.:ivalent US Dollar (), Pound (E) or Euro - = el ‘Tm B
anty ﬁﬁ‘ W W W w W ﬁﬂlﬁ ‘E’“” EHQH ﬁ“‘ﬂﬁil
PROCURING ENTITY DEIAILS ¢ | So | ©fEd wawaTa oo/~ () Bt @92 G161 fF 200/~ (423%1) B 712 (6 o0/~ (H2*® faxl) B
22 | Name of official inviting tender A.H.M Ziaul Haque. ﬁl’%@'ﬁw SIS 0/05/2059 Sy (ATF (SCEFTSTAT) 9 AT AT e dofb (PR 2200 99 TR Fa7 T30 |
23 | Designation of official inviting tender Director (Welfare). :
24 | Address of official inviting tender Bureau of Manpower Employment & Training, 89/2, Kakrail, Dhaka. 0o/0d/0>9 E]ﬁfﬁ‘ g Sfes Wﬁﬂﬁﬂ' bR fréfos ceemes
25 | Contact details of official inviting tender Tel-9361820 I (g | FTHT " CT e CoetTa sl iaEe Fare st (ses/afEE)
26| The procuring enfiy reserves the right 1o accept o reject all lenders oY AARBIET WP (AF %M 9¢o/- BB =
AHM Ziaul Haquu W
cr oty fafesear ( ; ./m ) @ 4T T | (Wﬁ?‘ﬂ;; :: ﬂm.w;m wmm%WI
¢ ST ©3/0d/R059 ©IfF ¥R 82 (A ﬂfgﬁﬁ“ L A | T
Fax: 8331117 LS EPATSTE, Bl
T £l tmeivalre@gralcon Ty SR AeEFe GOE SN R A | 1| PR o, TR | R S, R, e M G
7Ff 2FHEs, Fiawe | Ffawepa, TwiateE, «faresd, oiemre a9 TeErs! |
SICER ﬁfﬁf-‘r TerS ww @ A T - : T
@ | | =i SreTer, BOIT | DO, FEAEE, AR, TSRS« AHT
AN | RS — Y | | =iff 25foes, S | SN, ST, (Y, TR, CTANAT R AT |
LN -YA EETAELIS IMENT DIVISION ST B3 3 (ST T8 a1 | IR T, Ao | TR, TG, TS SR T
Rl 'HEAD OFFICE, 1’3 JAKA. oFg AfIiEE v | | e 3FEHED, e | forer=ya, oI, JIgFrile @ Auelg |
s INVITATION FOR TENDERS ey ACEEX 2 v s, o, v, v e S
3y | | e e, afeimE e, csrET, Ay, FrarEsE, e age ABaET |
Sealed Tenders are hereby invited from the eligible Tenderers who can 53 | | R BAPGILIEE, Y= | YF=, AT, ACARIT, TGIRE, 0T, Medl, [eeng,
participate in any of the following 03 (Three) tenders or all but in separate BATETH!, GITE @32 3o
envelope as defined in the tender documents of the under mentioned works as WE GO BEYOND STAN D ARD v | | i wrEe, B | fHeeTs, Faee, TfEvie 92 Giersiae |
per terms & conditions stated below. 31 (F) wEmeeRad e Fyaffe Aenfie Fmed ¢ BE WS FEre 230 3
_ — : — ) E@HGHH @ GEHQAR I AT AAFER GFCEEE GEARFS 9T TSTS FHR |
01 | Procuring Entity Pubali Egnk LHI"II!E!‘EL Establishment Division, 3) @A AT G A FARAGEE TS T |
Head Office, 26 Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka-1000. ®) ST TR Terife e |
02 | Tender Name 1) Civil & Electrical works at Proposed premises of our 8) o8 (B T 3wy (Sl <APTAT MErea TerfEs e gf; Eﬁwienﬁa =T el e
Maijdee Court Branch, Noakhali. 2309 | 79 T, SIS E ST cof I ﬂmwﬁﬁ“ﬂéﬁ;
2) Civil & Electrical works at Proposed premises of our ki EW' s ol i i Al -
Regional Office, Noakhall. 2500 sft finant ¢) GO IO VIS O A P ST G/ e /R A
3) Civil & Electrical works at Proposed premises of our ' SIL HEH men 5_ mf&mﬁ;gmmaﬂmﬂ eI Wﬁﬁﬁiﬁﬁﬁ {Wﬁﬁ;‘ﬂﬂﬂ i 8
Fulbari Branch, Kurigram. G Sgfis ga S e ke A e e A 220) |
: 3 @ anani b))  IfETEar @hE (TR, AVFTE ASF) AEFS WA & e FPeraree 7w IfE s
03 | Time for completion of the work | 20 (Twenty) Calendar days for each Branch (Who WRIETeT AT YFSTAE! FEE TR Wog '« WAy va/efeTE wrefe W w1
are not capable to do the work within the time need For further Information: S5b3-3003 T HfE AR WEAH O FES &G & SEHA A1 LTH FEF
not to participate). 01799 09 11 44 HISAFG ANATGS TeTwe T (S (ForE A TEH, HEne Ta#-49
e = . i CFTE TSR FGS Gifege -y SeprEe w9 23E) |
04| =npoiiny ot Tencerers ) m'gmgm;ﬁgiﬂgﬁﬂanm of 03 (Thres) years 01729 09 11 46 331 P W 8 (cowifar) Bk TAFEREE TG deqo T wa/zd ofF Far 23w
_ : | 301 S b/s/20de SifEd 23S Toraifnie (FWTE 23S SfSq SIMeE AT ¢ ol (e WA |
i) The tenderer must have experience during 3 01729 09 11 55 SR ST @9z SIF T SRS et AT I (R FACI 33/5/ 2050 R SR AR
(Three) years in completion of work(s) in same | FACHE W0y G e 2309 |
nature costing minimum Tk.10.00 (Ten) Lac. waw.apanrealestate.com 381 porEeTs e endite sRrE i wifivd e e WFR ZAE0BEH o 2w e et
iii) Having valid trade license, up to date Income eIz FE0S 23T |
Tax clearance certificate and VAT registration se| ofeq T i EAFHHEAEd s
certificate. F) ool T Free o Feeay Tkt TAFeTs, Tz AyE Algare ferEa S g -sE,
: : i, gera, i, wheweg o e | S @, B (30)), TNEE (S0v), 58T (Sor), Fed
iv) Must be financially solvent. (309), 5 (330), AT (335), FEes (330) R ( R el
05 | Price of Tender Document | Tk.1000.00 (Tk. One thousand) only non-refundable wfEe e A U TF ARG e Sfey Aura o UL A qEE AL
for cach tender document. o) vfb (e e sy iR 2AfRfBTE, Tt Srnde, e, S srferreE, AhuE,
06 | Amount of Tender Security| 2.5% of total bid amount in the form of Payment FIEH, T, #1716 T8
Order favouring Pubali Bank Limited, Head office, ) 0ol Fwa gEreeE ey i ZAfR0T0, wur: g ste, (T, crReE, IR, PR,
Dhaka-1000. "No tender will be considered BIeiEAaEeTe, Soa, TsEEh, SFate, IrRRTCE, (TN, FHAEE, ChAS e, (SE, AR,
oI, S%AT, A, (ATeErie, TAiaE, PrareeE, Iagar, T, Sererrar Rl
without tender security (Earnest money)". RAIERI, e s A A, I, 3 1 ; TS, X,
‘ — . — famEwz, oveE, 2faste < fErease | Srafre w1 InRhEoel sfde v wwr Trage = T8 |
07 Nf?me fand adﬁresstﬂf 3"& Pubali Bank Limited, Establishment Division, 3| perEend Feifve ardifre @ e of€ 2eu i gmy $9erE e e srem we ek e 49w
e O e beaey | (12th floor), 26, Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka-1000. b e ere ey
& to be dropped. 391 @0f o€ 2ewa ST FrFTS Qe YE HAne € el D AefER Wil 2AR0hE w
- . At 2309 @32 T seAT Ty T e @ iR 3RRHED mafre A |
08 | Last date & time for selling | Upto 6.00 PM (BST) on 10.01.2013 S| G DEeT AT @ ik s
tender document. F) Cf SETR AT S (T P elfebieT S SR S 1, S e AT @ e
09 | Last date & time for tender | Upto 11.00 AM (BST) on 13.01.2013 qi%E 991 2309
submission o) P wgad e M, e e aaate (FRwe arebn) afemre
10 | Date and time for tender opening | At 11,30 AM (BST) on 13.01.2013 in presence . : & NN WesEEe FEATe 130; )
of bidder (if any) ' ) I AP T e 2 fEsrel (BiEreE) 4w F9 2309 |
1 _ , 152 ) (A SEIEA I AT W FChE Y afte Ry e fiw fre efesi Fam-geeen
11 | Special Instructions I) Tender document along with an MS Excel Sta" i ‘ TS M 5T o3,
calculation Sheet to be submitted in sealed
: : 8) ==y i e mifiny IeTEeTE TR S 220
envelope. e REHAB Fair 2012 b) (R AT S0 (B efeT B /fGa e ot 28T 1
Il) Pubali Bank Limited reserves the right to PERRREE|  Bangabandhu Int'l Conference Center [ %) &P ¢ G o FreTet (e 22
accept partly or fully any quotation or reject (2-6 January 2013) &) ST ¢ SA O RIS WARTE Ao 23W W20 R T Aditas CFE ARTSIe (I B ©F
oot Whiakoeyer s et pena 1 | | R . | € g el S S
) =fE7 #m (wfSame/awa) Fofeng 9%
accept the lowest quotation. V5 | %mwm @ Fo-fapiTe wﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂﬂﬁﬁ%aﬁﬁwm |
. 30| ¢ AwE @ @F e onm e SRt Preeg pere af Rt 28
Apan Real Estate Limited | |« axfsfs om fimsm website (www.dns.gov.bd) -rewt w2
Sk. Golam Mohammad —
General Manager ; GD-29
(sister concern of Apan Jewellers) G (TAee), G Afaves, 5 |




